
From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Daniel Smith-

Tone; Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Smith-Tone,
Daniel C. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Meet today or tomorrow
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:45:38 AM

Hi Dustin --
I’m at UMD today, but will be at NIST tomorrow. Tomorrow there is an “ITL Standards Training”
session and I’m planning to attend the first two hours (9-11am). I’m free after that. (But don’t feel
that you need to schedule around me – I’m mainly listening & learning at this point.)
-Carl
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 at 8:56 AM
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)"
<lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)"
<yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)"
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)"
<daniel.smith@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Meet today or tomorrow
I’m here. (I was actually going to meet with Yi-Kai and others about the new quantum lattice attack
at 10am tomorrow, but that preprint seems to be in the process of getting withdrawn anyway so
we’ll hold off on that).

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 at 8:55 AM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)"
<lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)"
<yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)"
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)"
<ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)" <daniel.smith@nist.gov>
Subject: Meet today or tomorrow
Everyone,
There has been much discussion on the pqc-forum about our target security strengths. I would like
to have a meeting to discuss this. The Federal Register Notice could come at any time, so we really
don’t have much time to make many changes. Can you quickly respond back if you are around
today? If enough people are around, we will meet. If not, I will schedule a meeting for tomorrow at
10am. Thanks,
Dustin
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